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April 2,1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: William O. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM

FROM: Thurston E. Faulder, Administrative Officer, Operations
Support Branch, Advisory Comittee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR MANPOWER DATA DIABLO CANYON 1 & 2-

The following infomation is provided in response to your March 26, 1982
memorandum requesting data regarding the amount of manpower expended on
Diablo Canyon 1 & 2 operating license reviews. It should be noted that
the ACRS considered both units of the project during the same review and
for that reason the number of hours expended, as shown, represent a total
for both units.

Actual Professional Manpower Expended,

4/23/68 to 3/1/81 to
2/28/81 2/28/82 Total

Diablo Canyon 1 & 2 1504 Hrs. 13 Hrs. 1517 Hrs.

|

As requested, travel time has been excluded and manhours broken down by
time periods as indicated,
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Thurston E. Faulder
Administrative Officer
Operations Support Branch
Advisory Comittee on Reactor

Sa feguards

* R::E.". :3 :|5'
Date , ,Y b(, $g"P 'cc: A. Newsom, ACRS - ' -

-

te......PA.
c.. .

1 c.s.......jv .. ;
.....i, . . .

: '
. ......

,f -" '' D -B502130477 840809 -

PDR FOIA
REYNOLD84-564 PDR - ~'

__ _ . . _ , - . _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _


